CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

August 2, 2022 Virtual Meeting

THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Dan Brown, Richard Druffner, Dave Marazzo, Lisa Rowe, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker. Committee Members in attendance: Terri DiBacco, John Rossi. Others in attendance: Clem Ciccarelli, Tony Roselli, Dave Schlegel, Jim VasKorlis

OPENING PRAYER

LAY DIRECTOR

o Minutes for the July 22, 2022 meeting were accepted as submitted. Lisa Rose offered the motion for acceptance and was seconded by Dan Brown.

TREASURES REPORT

- o Opening balance for July, 2022, was \$7,648.18. Ending checkbook balance is \$7,534.96
- o Dan Brown offered first motion to accept report followed by Dave Marrazzo with second motion.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- o Update on Weekends
- O Calls would be made to those who were to attend winter weekends, but were unable to attend the summer weekends
- o Sponsoship weekend to be held in fall
- o Subcommittee on Precursillo members to meet.
 - Subcommittee: Bill Benning, Roseann Guerrini, John Rossi

CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- O Surveys were sent to the summer weekend team members
- o Any changes to the Harrisburg manual should be submitted.
- Will be looking for Spiritual Advisors, Rector and Rectora for the Winter weekends
- O Discussion on whether Clergy should be the 4th day Witness at Clausura. The Witness should be from the 4th Day. Is this stated anywhere that clergy cannot be the witness speaker? Information to be presented at another monthly meeting.

POST CURSILLO

- O Next Greater Harrisburg Area Ultreya will August 8, 2022 at St Margaret Mary Church, Harrisburg. The Mifflin-Juniata Ultreya will be the 3rd Thursday of the month.
- o Working on Northern area, Gettysburg and Carlisle Ultreyas.
- o Group Reunions, updating website with information on where and when group reunions are being held

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- o The next SOL will be held August 17, 2022 at 6:00 pm at St Theres's Parish in New Cumberland. Father Sahd will discuss the sacrament of reconciliation and Garrison Price will discuss group reunion
- O It was brought to the attention of the Chair of SOL, Dan Brown, that a survey was conducted in 2021 on a day to have SOL. The 3rd Tuesday of the month was selected at 6:30 pm.
- A motion was offered by Dan Brown and seconded by Dave Marazzo for an exception to hold SOL in August at this special date, place, and time. The motion carried 5 in favor and 1 against.

COMMUNICATIONS

- o Updated database with new cursillista information.
- o Emails have been sent to all new cursillistas with information on Enews and upcoming Ultreya

OTHER BUISINESS

- o A motion was offered by Dan Brown and seconded by Dave Marazzo that a subcommittee should be formed to review all changes to the bylaws.
 - The subcommittee would consist of Dan Brown, Richard Druffner, Roseann Guerrini, Dave Marazzo and Lisa Rose
 - The motion carried, 4 yes, 2 no, 1 abstain
- o Apostolic plan will be reviewed at the September meeting.
- Next Secretariate meeting will be Tuesday, September 6, 2022, at Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish, Lewistown.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary